
8* March, 2012 

Ms. Sonja Smith 
Ofice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
EPA 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Re: Wizer Nutritionals Ireland LM - PO395-03 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

T refer to J W U ~  correspondence concerning the above. 

+ Departmentof 
Agriculture, 

.# Food and the Marine 

Talmhaiochta, 
Bia agus Mara 

An Roinn 

At this time, the Department of Agriculture, Food ancl the Maillie has no comments to make 
in regard to the revkw o f  an IPPC licence for Pfizer Nutritionah lreland Ltd. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel 0' Connor 
Climate Change Section 

An Roinn Talrnhaioc h t a,  
Bia agus M a n  
Department of Agriculture, 
Food and the Marine 
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